MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Community Planner

Date: January 29, 2013

Subject: Meeting Agenda

The regular monthly meeting of the Vonore Regional Planning Commission will be held at
7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 5, 2013 in the Vonore City Hall. The public is welcome to attend.

AGENDA
VONORE MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
VONORE CITY HALL
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2013
7:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order
A. Welcome
B. Quorum

. Approval of the Agenda
A. Additions, Deletions, Changes

1. Review of the Minutes of the October 12, 2012 Meeting
V. Unfinished Business
V. New Business

A. Subdivision Plat in Vonore Planning Region, readjustment of lot lines; David Miller
property, Corntassel Rd., Tax Map 048J, Group C, Parcel 018.00;

B. Subdivision Plat, Floyd and Lois Craig property, 4508 Sweetwater-Vonore Rd., Tax
Map 019, Parcel 021.00;

C. Subdivision Plat, The Ridges at Tellico Lake, Dan Barnett property owner, off
Lakeside Road;

VI.  Other Business
A. Opportunity for anyone in the audience to speak.

VII.  Adjournment



